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I I G mall Nicholas Marritz <nmarritz@gmail.com>

Acknowledgment
2 messages

Miller, Darlene - SOL <Miller.Darlene@dol.gov>
To: "nmarritz@gmail.com" <nmarritz@gmail.com>
Cc: "Oliver, Ramona - SOL" <Oliver.Ramona@dol.gov>, "FOIAStatus, ETA - ETA" <FOIAStatus.ETA@dol.gov>

Mr. Marritz:

Your request has been assigned to ETA today with tracking number 870626. When they begin processing it, you will be able to track its progress at www.dol.gov/foia. If
foiastatus.eta@dol.gov or phone 202-693-3101. In addition, it would be helpful to include the tracking number in the Subject line of any submission to the agency or to h:

Sincerely,

Darlene Milled Government Information Specialist, Office of Information Services

Division of Management and Administrative Legal Services (MALS) | Office of the Solicitor

U S Department of Labor | 200 Constitution Avenue NW N2420 | Washington DC 20210

Phone: 202-693-5442 | Fax: 202-693-5389 | Email: miller.darlene@dol.gov | e-FOIAs: foiarequests@dol.gov

This message may contain legally privileged, confidential, or otherwise disclosure-exempt information. Do not disclose without consulting with me or with the Office of the Solicitor, U.S. L
miller.darlene@dol.gov or 202-693-5442.

From: National.FOIAPortal@usdoj.gov <National.FOIAPortal@usdoj.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 12:50 PM

To: FOIARequests <FOIARequests@dol.gov>

Subject: New FOIA request received for Employment & Training Administration

Hello,
A new FOIA request was submitted to your agency component:

The following list contains the entire submission, and is formatted for ease of viewing and printing.

Contact information

First name Nicholas

Last name Marritz

Mailing Address 3803 13th St. NW
City Washington
State/Province District of Columbia
Postal Code 20011

Country United States
Phone 4129659554

Email nmarritz@gmail.com
Request

Request ID 36506

Confirmation 35981

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=6b3093al18& view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1618410604826586183&simpl=msg-f%3A1618410604826586183&... 1/3
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Request
description

Gmail - Acknowledgment

Dear ETA: This is a request for records under the federal Freedom of
Information Act: Records Requested All records related to the following ETA
case numbers: H-300-18011-145597 H-300-17326-719925 H-300-17039-
274277 H-300-16344-057415 H-300-16041-509221 H-300-15044-165490

Supporting documentation

Fees

Request
category ID

Fee waiver

Explanation

other

yes

Request for Fee Waiver The FOIA provides for requests of fee waiver when the
disclosure of the information is in the public interest and not primarily in the
commercial interest of the requester. Public Interest: 1. The subject concerns
the operations or activities of the U.S. Government, because it seeks records
related to the federal government's decision to certify the employment of
foreign workers by Trump Winery, a winery controlled by the President of the
United States and his associates. 2. The disclosure is likely to contribute to the
public understanding about the operations and activities of the U.S.
Government, because it will show how the federal government treats
businesses in which the President of the United States has a personal financial
interest. 3. The disclosure will contribute significantly to the public
understanding, because it will allow the public to compare records generated
before Donald Trump became the President of the United States and after he
became the President of the United States. No Commercial Interest: 1. | have
no commercial interest in this request. 2. The public interest outweighs the
commercial interest because | have no commercial interest in this request.

Expedited processing

Expedited Processing no

The following table contains the entire submission, and is formatted for ease of copy/pasting into a spreadsheet.

request_id confirmation_id address_city address_country address_line1 address_state_province address_zip_postal_code

email

expedited_processing fee_waive
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request_id confirmation_id address_city address_country address_line1 address_state_province address_zip_postal_code email expedited_processing fee_waive
36506 35981 Washington United States z%s?’ 13th St District of Columbia 20011 nmarritz@gmail.com no yes
Nicholas Marritz <nmarritz@gmail.com> Fri, Jan 4, 2019 at 1:05 PM

To: "Miller, Darlene - SOL" <Miller.Darlene@dol.gov>
Cc: "Oliver, Ramona - SOL" <Oliver.Ramona@dol.gov>, "FOIAStatus, ETA - ETA" <FOIAStatus. ETA@dol.gov>, Hicks. Thomas@dol.gov

Re: FOIA REQUEST NUMBER 870626
Dear Ms. Miller,

In response to my FOIA Request 870626, | received a CD with encrypted documents. | also received a separate letter with a password. However, when | enter the password, | am
consistently told that the password is not correct. What should | do?

Many thanks,
Nick Marritz
P.S.: My sympathies to you and your colleagues during the shutdown.

[Quoted text hidden]
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